# **Divyang Patel**

**★** Divpatel9182.github.io

#### Summary

Highly motivated and flexible designer eager to help your delivery partners' marketing vision. Eager to learn and grow under senior leadership and contribute relevant recommendations, designs, and

Experienced in photography and editing utilizing a variety of tools such as Photoshop, Lightroom, and

I have one year of experience in UI/UX design and have worked at small enterprises as well as utilized principles in academic projects.

#### **Education**

#### Full Stack Developer Course,

CEGEP - John Abbott College 2021 - present | Canada

### Google UX Design Certificate, Coursera ☑

2021 - 2022 | Canada

## Diploma in Aviation, Hospitality, Travel Management,

FrankFinn Institute of Air Hostess Training 2016 - 2017 | India

#### Diploma in Computer Engineering,

Vallabh Budhi Polytechnic 2012 - 2015 | India

#### **Skills**

Adobe XD, Adobe Illustrator, Figma, Sketch, Wireframe Production, Web Site Strategy & Analytics, Adobe PhotoShop, Adobe InDesign, Adobe Lightroom, HTML & XHTML, Cascading Style Sheets (CSS), JavaScript, MySQL, Office 365, Photography, Videography, Interaction Design, DaVinci Resolve, Research, Typography, Problem Solving, Flexibility

#### Languages

# **Professional Experience**

#### **UI/ UX Designer - Volunteer, Stocate**

04/2022 - present | Canada

- Translating requirements into style guides, design systems, design patterns and attractive user interfaces
- Designing UI elements and tools
- Identifying and troubleshooting UX problems

#### **UI/UX Designer,** Freelance

07/2020 - 03/2022 | Canada

- Creating user-centered designs by understanding business requirements, and user feedback
- Creating user flows, wireframes, prototypes, and mockups.
- Translating requirements into style guides, design systems, design patterns, and attractive user interfaces

# Freelance Photography, FreeLancer

01/2016 - 02/2019 | India

- Created innovative approaches to lighting, scene design, and model posing in the studio and on location.
- Stayed up to date with current photographic trends.
- Kept up to date with photoshop, photo editing, and color correction.

#### Flight Attendant, Jet Airways

08/2017 - 09/2018 | India

- Demonstrating the use of emergency and safety equipment
- Serving beverages, meals, and snacks.
- Providing additional assistance to passengers with special needs